Evan Bucklex B

From: Evan Buckley

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:01 AM
To: ‘rmccarty@kypress.com'

Subject: Request for Publication of Notice
Attachments: Notice of Hearing - 180821.docx

Good morning Ms. McCarty,

Pursuant to our phone conversation earlier, please find attached a copy of the Notice we'd like published one (1)

time during the period of August 28 through September 11t in the twenty (20) relevant newspapers of general

circulation in Kentucky Power Company’s service territory (i.e., the newspapers in which the utility has historically
published such notices).

Thanks, and I look forward to working with you.
|| Evan

M. Evan Buckley

2265 Harrodsburg Road, Suite B-323
Laxington, Kentucky 40504
{859) 368-7740 (0)

Goss
Samford (859) 816-7979 ¢}
www.gosssamiordiaw.com




NOTICE OF HEARING

Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b), notice is hereby given of a public hearing to be held
on Tuesday, September 18, 2018, at 9 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time, at the offices of the Kentucky
Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of taking
evidence on the Complaint filed by Riverside Generating Company, L.L.C., against Kentucky
Power Company, Case No. 2017-00472. This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed
on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.



